

VOLUME XIII.

RENSSELAER JASPER COUNTY, INDIANA. FRIDAY, JUNE 14 1889

NUMBER 21

THE DEMOCRATIC SENTINEL

DEMOCRATIC NEWSPAPER.

PUBLISHED EVERY FRIDAY,

BY

JAS. W. MC EWEN

RATES OF SUBSCRIPTION.

\$1.50
75
50

Advertising Rates.

ARTICLE I. The name of this organization shall be the Indiana Tariff Reform League.

ART. II. The objects of the League shall be to enforce the following views: Unnecessary or unequal taxation is unjust taxation. The constitution warrants no tax but a revenue tax, which we believe ought to be levied with the view of exempting from taxation the necessities of life.

ART. III. This League shall be composed of the various tariff reform clubs throughout the State. Any person may become a member of the League by becoming a member of any local club connected with the League.

ART. IV. The representation in the State League shall be by clubs; each club shall be entitled to one representative for its charter, and should the membership exceed twenty-five, one representative for each additional twenty-five or fraction thereof; provided, that to entitle such club to representation, it shall pay annually to the treasurer of the State League the sum of one dollar for each twenty-five members or fraction thereof. Any local club in Indiana may become a member of this League upon the recommendation of the executive committee, after having adopted this constitution.

ART. V. The officers of the League shall be a president, thirteen vice-presidents, treasurer, secretary, and an executive committee of six members. They shall be elected at the annual meeting of the League, which shall be held on the third Tuesday in January, and a ballot shall be taken if called for by one-fourth of the members present. The thirteen vice-presidents shall be chosen, one from each congressional district of the State upon the recommendation of the delegates present from each district. And such vice-presidents shall take precedence according to the number of their districts, and shall be presidents of the League in their respective districts. The presidents of the county leagues shall be vice-presidents of the League in their respective districts. Every officer shall continue to hold his office until his successor is elected. In case of any vacancy occurring by death, resignation or otherwise, either among the officers or directors, such vacancy shall be filled by the executive committee. And the executive committee shall have power by a vote of two-thirds of its members to remove or suspend any officer or member of the executive committee for any just cause, and they shall appoint a member to fill said vacancy and to discharge his duties until the vacancy be filled by the League. Provided, that any officer or member of the executive committee so removed shall have the right to appeal from the action of the committee removing him, to the League at the first regular meeting thereafter.

ART. VI. The president, treasurer and secretary shall be ex-officio members of the executive committee. Subject to these articles, the executive committee shall manage the affairs of the League. It may establish such relation with other organizations having similar object as may seem desirable. It may increase the number of its members, and may delegate any of its powers to sub-committees, officers or agents. It shall submit a written report of its work and proceedings during the year at the annual meeting of the League. They shall appoint two members of the League, not office-bearers or members of the executive committee, to audit the books and

ALFRED MCCOY, T. J. MCCOY

E. L. HOLLINGSWORTH.

A. MCCOY & CO., BANKERS,

Successors to A. McCoy & T. Thompson.

RENSSELAER, IND.

Do a general banking business. Exchange bought and sold. Certificates bearing interest issued. Collections made on all available accounts. Office same place as old firm of McCoy & Thompson. April 2, 1886.

MORDECAI F. CHILCOTE, Attorney-at-Law, INDIANA

Practices in the Courts of Jasper and adjoining counties. Makes collections on a large scale. Office on north side of Washington street, opposite Court House. V. M.

SIMON P. THOMPSON, DAVID J. THOMPSON, Attorney-at-Law, Notary Public.

THOMPSON & BROTHER, INDIANA

BENNSSELAER. Practice in all the Courts.

ARION L. SPITLER, Collector and Abstractor.

We pay particular attention to paying tax-sellings and leasing lands. V. 2148

W. H. GRAHAM, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW, REEDDELA, INDIANA.

Money to loan on long time at low interest. Sept. 10, 1886.

JAMES W. DOUTHIT, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW AND NOTARY PUBLIC.

Office in rear room over Hemphill & Roman's store, Rensselaer, Ind.

EDWIN P. HAMMOND, WILLIAM B. AUSTIN, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW, RENNSSELAER, IND.

Office on second floor of Leopold's Block, corner of Washington and Van Rensselaer streets. William B. Austin purchases, sells, and leases real estate, pays taxes and deals in negotiable instruments. May 27, 1887.

WM. W. WATSON, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW.

Office up Stairs, in Leopold's Bazaar, RENNSSELAER, IND.

W. W. HARTSELL, M. D.

HOMOEOPATHIC PHYSICIAN & SURGEON.

RENSSELAER, INDIANA.

Chronic Diseases a Specialty.

OFFICE in Muckever's New Block. Residence at Muckever House. July 11, 1884.

J. H. LOUGHBRIDGE, VICTOR E. LOUGHBRIDGE, J. H. LOUGHBRIDGE & SON, Physicians and Surgeons.

Office in the new Leopold Block, second floor, second door right-hand side of hall.

Ten per cent. interest will be added to all accounts running unsettled longer than three months.

DR. I. B. WASHBURN

Physician & Surgeon.

Rensselaer, Ind.

Calls promptly attended. Will give special attention to the treatment of Chronic Diseases.

MARY E. JACKSON, M. D.

PHYSICIAN & SURGEON.

Special attention given to Diseases of women and children. Office on Front street, corner of Angelica. 12-24.

ZIMRI DWIGGINS, F. J. SEARS, VAL. SEARS, President, Vice-President, Cashier

CITIZENS' STATE BANK

RENSSELAER, IND.

DOES A GENERAL BANKING BUSINESS.

Certificates bearing interest issued. Exchange bought and sold. Money loaned on farms at lowest rates and on most favorable terms.

V. 8-88

CONSTITUTION
—OF THE—
INDIANA
TARIFF REFORM LEAGUE.

ARTICLE I. The name of this organization shall be the Indiana Tariff Reform League.

ART. II. The objects of the League shall be to enforce the following views: Unnecessary or unequal taxation is unjust taxation. The constitution warrants no tax but a revenue tax, which we believe ought to be levied with the view of exempting from taxation the necessities of life.

ART. III. This League shall be composed of the various tariff reform clubs throughout the State. Any person may become a member of the League by becoming a member of any local club connected with the League.

ART. IV. The representation in the State League shall be by clubs; each club shall be entitled to one representative for its charter, and should the membership exceed twenty-five, one representative for each additional twenty-five or fraction thereof; provided, that to entitle such club to representation, it shall pay annually to the treasurer of the State League the sum of one dollar for each twenty-five members or fraction thereof. Any local club in Indiana may become a member of this League upon the recommendation of the executive committee, after having adopted this constitution.

ART. V. The officers of the League shall be a president, thirteen vice-presidents, treasurer, secretary, and an executive committee of six members. They shall be elected at the annual meeting of the League, which shall be held on the third Tuesday in January, and a ballot shall be taken if called for by one-fourth of the members present. The thirteen vice-presidents shall be chosen, one from each congressional district of the State upon the recommendation of the delegates present from each district. And such vice-presidents shall take precedence according to the number of their districts, and shall be presidents of the League in their respective districts. The presidents of the county leagues shall be vice-presidents of the League in their respective districts. Every officer shall continue to hold his office until his successor is elected. In case of any vacancy occurring by death, resignation or otherwise, either among the officers or directors, such vacancy shall be filled by the executive committee.

ART. VI. The president, treasurer and secretary shall be ex-officio members of the executive committee. Subject to these articles, the executive committee shall manage the affairs of the League. It may establish such relation with other organizations having similar object as may seem desirable. It may increase the number of its members, and may delegate any of its powers to sub-committees, officers or agents. It shall submit a written report of its work and proceedings during the year at the annual meeting of the League. They shall appoint two members of the League, not office-bearers or members of the executive committee, to audit the books and

accounts of the treasurer, and they, together with the treasurer, shall submit a written statement of the receipts and expenditures of the League, which, when approved at the annual meeting of the League, shall be offered to the press for publication. It shall endeavor to organize tariff reform clubs in every township in the state.

ART. VII. Meetings of the executive committee may be called at any time by the secretary, upon the request of the president or three members of the committee. Special meetings of the League may be called by vote of the executive committee.

ART. VIII. Twenty-five members of the League shall constitute a quorum.

ART. IX. This constitution may be amended at any meeting of the League by a two-thirds vote of the members present.

The Indiana Tariff Reform League presents herewith a form of constitution and by-laws which may be convenient to use in the organization of the various clubs throughout the State.

CONSTITUTION.

We, citizens of and vicinity, hereby associate ourselves together under the following constitution:

I.

NAME.

The name of this association shall be "The Tariff Reform Club of Indiana."

II.

OBJECT.

The object of this club is effective agitation in favor of tariff reform by a reduction of tariff taxes, especially upon the raw materials.

III.

OFFICERS.

The officers of this club shall be a president, vice-president, secretary and treasurer, who shall be elected annually by a majority vote of the club, and hold their offices for one year, or until their successors are elected.

1. The president shall preside at all meetings of the club.

2. The vice-president shall discharge the duties of the president in the event of his absence, disability or refusal to act.

3. The secretary shall keep the roll of the club; shall record and preserve the proceedings of the club, conduct its correspondence, and discharge such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by the executive committee.

4. The treasurer shall receive and disburse all moneys for and on account of the club, pay such bills as are audited and approved by the executive committee, and discharge such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by the executive committee.

5. Any vacancy in any of the above offices shall be filled for the unexpired term by the executive committee.

IV.

COMMITTEES.

There shall be an executive committee consisting of the officers of the club and five additional members, who shall be elected by the club at the regular annual election. This committee shall have general charge of the interests and action of the club and control its finances, and shall also be a campaign committee.

There shall be a committee on admission, consisting of three members, to be elected annually.

There shall be such other standing committees as may be from time to time determined upon.

V.

AMENDMENTS TO CONSTITUTION.

This constitution may be amended at any regular meeting, two-thirds of the members present concurring: provided, notice in writing of the proposed amendment be given by the secretary at least one week previous.

BY-LAWS.

I.

ORDER OF BUSINESS.

At all regular meetings of the club the order of business shall be as follows:

1. Roll call.
2. Election of officers.
3. Reports of committees.
4. Election of new members.
5. Miscellaneous business.

II.

QUORUM.

..... members of the club shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

III.

MEETINGS.

Regular meetings of the club shall be held on the of each month. The annual election shall be held at the regular meeting in the month of January. Special meetings for business, for the discussion of the tariff, or to listen to addresses, may be called by the President or the executive committee. The President, at the request, in writing of members must call a meeting of the club.

IV.

ADMISSIONS.

Any member may nominate a candidate for admission to the club by notifying the chairman of the committee on admissions.

Candidates recommended by the committee on admission shall be voted upon by the club by ballot, and must receive four-fifths of the ballots cast.

V.

DUES.

The initiation fee shall be and the dues annually, payable on the of in each year, and the executive committee may drop from the rolls members in default for non-payment of dues.

The executive committee shall raise funds by voluntary subscriptions to carry out the purposes and objects of this association.

VI.

AMENDMENTS.

These by-laws may be amended at any regular meeting by a two-thirds vote of all the members present, provided notice in writing of the proposed amendment be given by the secretary at least one week previous.

Buy Home and North-Grown Trees.

Parties wishing Fruit Trees will do well to examine my Nursery Stock at Lather Ponsler's farm, 2 miles north and one-half mile east of Rensselaer.

I have over 5,000 Apple, 1,000 Cherry, and 400 Pear—all choice varieties. These trees are in a thrifty and healthy condition.

I also have the agency for the Greening Bros. Nursery at Monroe, one of the best Nurseries in the State.

All stock bought of me guaranteed true to name, and insured for one year where properly taken care of at the following prices:

Apples—HOME TREES—20c.
Michigan 30c.
Crebs, 30c.; Cherry, 30c., &c.
H. B. MURRAY.

NEVER DEMOCRATIC.

N. Y. World: The insulting old whig appeal to democrats to "get together" under a corner of the republican tariff blanket is very naturally followed by a repetition from the same source of the undemocratic plea for a repeal of the internal revenue taxes.

"Taxed clothing and free whisky"—dear sugar and cheap tobacco!—these would be strange shibboleths indeed in the mouths of democrats! Fancy Jefferson or Jackson or Tilden urging the democratic party to abolish all taxes on vices, indulgence, and luxuries in order to so diminish the revenues as to render perpetual the

republican war taxes on the necessities of the people!

The taxes on whisky and tobacco are impositions which every man can avoid for himself—and a great many men would be better off for doing so. The tariff taxes on the food, fuel, clothing and shelter of the people can not, however, be avoided. Only the government can abolish or reduce them.

It is not only an economic blunder, but a political crime to go on year after year collecting \$100,000,000 annually beyond the legitimate needs of the government. But the blunder would be aggravated and the justice intensified by relieving class vices from taxation in order to perpetuate taxes on universal necessities.

Such a policy never was, it is not now and never will be democratic.

A Scrap of Paper Saves Her Life.

It was just a ordinary scrap of wrapping paper, but it saved her life. She was in the last stages of Consumption, told by physician that she was incurable and could live only a short time; she weighed less than seventy pounds. On piece of wrapping paper she read of Dr. King's New Discovery, and got a sample bottle; it helped her, she bought a large bottle, it helped her more, bought another and grew better fast, continued its use and is now strong, healthy, rosy, plump, weighing 140 pounds. For fuller particulars send stamp to W. H. Cole, Druggist, Fort Smith. Trial Bottles of this wonderful Discovery Free at F. B. Meyer's Drug Store.

A VOICE FROM HIS HOME.—Judge Woods refuses to allow lawyers to practice in his court if they have criticised his shamefully partisan conduct in the election cases. The judge is making an ass of himself.—Goshen Democrat.

Dudley, with his pockets full of dynamite, is master of the situation, so far as the present administration is concerned.—Richmond Democrat.

<p